

From: Jeff Jackson

To: Doug Young
Date: August 04, 2015

Subject: Request for Info - File #0412-EX-PL-2015

Message:

For Part 1. of the correspondence:

I received the following response to our application from Rodney Murphy at the FAA:

The FAA conditionally concurs with 0412-EX-PL-2015.

At all locations, the user must:

Notch out 74.8-75.2 MHz, and limit power to 1 watt within 74.6-74.8 MHz and 75.2-75.4 MHz.

As a side note, although 225-300 MHz is precoordinates with the MAG, the FAA may provide comment on that band at a later time, depending upon the MAG ruling.

Rodney Murphy
Federal Aviation Administration
Spectrum Engineering Services
Fixed/Land Mobile,UAS, Satellite, Experimentals
FAA FAS Representative
202-267-9501

For Part 2. of the correspondence:

The government POC for this application is given below.

Dr. Wayne Phoel
Program Manager
Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA), Strategic Technology Office (STO)
(703) 526-6630

Please let me know if there is more information needed from me.

Thank you for your consideration.

Jeff Jackson
Senior Member of Technical Staff
Systems & Technology Research
600 West Cummings Park, Suite 6500
Woburn, MA 01801
cell: 765-532-0029